
Access & Video Questions 

Many vendors have had suggestions to improvement the design. Everyone will bid 

apples to apples. An alternate is acceptable with a proposal for changes with the 

effect it would have on the proposal. 

All references will be checked and will be a part of the criteria in determining the 

award of the contract. 

All parking garage cameras will be exterior cameras. 

Make elevator cameras in parking garages analog and an add alternative, not a 

part of the bid. 

A committee will review the proposals and check references. Their summary will 

be discussed within the affected departments and a group determination made.  

The expectation is that the request for authorization will go before the Board of 

Finance and City Council on November 14, 2016 allowing a contract to be signed 

directly after that. 

1. Upon award of contract, what is the expected time frame from start to finish? 

90 days 

2.       Who will be providing any needed 120 VAC outlets/circuits? 

Very good question.  This late into the RFP it may be us either way.  I had forgotten 

about this for the door locks.  We will get lucky on some.  Other location’s will not 

have power.  Doh 

3.       Appendix A page 12 (2.06 Access Control Hardware D.b-c).  Please explain item b and c (wireless 

locks and magnetic contacts) and where they may be required, outside of the scope of the 

itemized door/site list provided at the walkthrough. 

 They will not be. All are listed on the itemized list. 

4.       Appendix A page 13 (3.01 Delivery, Storage, and Handling C.1).  Can you please confirm that the 

City is pay any and all fees associated with section C?  (5 days of manufacturer system operation 

training). 

UVM will work with City on Training, not required of vendor. Vendor needs to warranty work for 

one year 

5.     How many IP cameras and how many analog cameras you look for?  



As per Appendix B & D. Elevators will have analog cameras as per meeting discussion. 

6.    I also wanted to mention that it looks to me like there are actually (15) buildings instead of   

(14), the Water Treatment Pump House does not have it’s own line item on the proposal form, 

unless you are considering it part of the water treatment building since they are at the same 

location? 

Water Treatment Pump house is included in the Water treatment building. 

7.    John Carmichael yesterday he thought the BID due date was the 7th and through it was 

extended to the 2nd? 

Proposal Due Date is November 2nd at 2PM. 

8.    We were wondering if whomever is awarded the bid is responsible to do the programming and 

data input, time zones, etc for the city of Burlington employees.  We know that we are going to tie 

everything into the CBORD system, but we are wondering if you are also going to have us do 

employee cards as that will be quite time consuming, we can certainly do that, but our pricing 

would be different. I didn’t know if UVM was going to do that for you, or if you had someone 

assigned to do this with the City of Burlington. We would be happy to show someone how to do this 

as well.  

Data input will be by City and UVM employees. 

9.        Is this to be a prevailing wage job? 

 

 Yes, livable wage is required ($15.83/hour) 

 

10.     For the reservoir cameras, are they to be wireless or is there a wiring chase from point to 

point? 

 

 The existing are wired. Some locations may need to be wireless 

 

11.      If cameras exceed the 300’ distance for PoE who will additional switches be provided and if 

yes, who will be responsible to connect the switches to the network? 

 The City will provide the extra switches. We have already started measuring for distances 

particularly in the parking garages there will likely be more than one switch in more than one 

location. 

a.       If additional switches are not to be provided, will PoE boosters be acceptable and who 

will be responsible for providing and installing? 

12.      Will recording of the cameras be done locally on individual NVR’s that can then in turn be put 

onto the network and view centrally or will each site be networked back to one location for 

centralized recording/storage? 

  



 There will be a server at each location with a UPS back-up in case of loss of power. All cameras 

will stream to one location, the Police station. 

a. Who will be responsible for providing the CCTV server/recorder? 

The City of Burlington 

 

13.        In location that have existing “Old” cameras, will they be saved and tied into the new system 

or will each site have all new IP cameras? 

 

 No cameras will be run off any other system than the new system. If an existing camera can be 

reused, we wish to reuse it. If it does not work with the new system, it will need to be replaced 

and tie into the new system. 

 

14.       Will it be acceptable to utilize existing wiring when possible? Or will all new cable need to be 

run to each location?  

 

 Use existing wiring where possible. If it will not work with the system it needs to be replaced 

with cat 5E or cat 6. 

 

15.       What level of Milestone software will be provided? i.e. Professional, Enterprise, Corporate, 

etc. 

Corporate – it needs unlimited cameras and locations. That is the only level that I see that provides 

this. 

 

16.       Given that the CCTV & access control are separate contracts and could be provided by 2 

separate integrators, who will be responsible for the integration between the software?  

 

 We are discussing this with CBORD. 

 

        17.    On all buildings that have doors with auto operators, how do you want the sequence of events 

to work with the card reader, do you want them to automatically open the handicap operator 

doors  when a card is presented, or unlock and then allow someone to push the handicap 

button?  

Unlock door then allow someone to push the handicap button. 

  18.    Upon award of contract, what is the expected time frame from start to finish? 

 

 90 days 

 

  19.      Who will be providing any needed 120 VAC outlets/circuits? 



 

 Vendor, it is the only part of the project that will require an electrical permit. City will pay for 

permit. 

 

    22.       Will network switches provide by the city be rated for 802.3af and 802.3at to accommodate 

the power requirements of all IP cameras? 

 

 YES 

 

    23.       Since the City is providing all network switches at all locations, will this include the installed 

remote POE switches needed in the parking garages (for devices beyond 100m from the 

headend City fiber point) and the conduit to that location. 

 

 YES 

 

     24.       Cameras are specified for exterior operation at 30 C/-22 F (bullets).  Is this rating acceptable 

for all alternate camera products to be proposed for exterior camera locations? 

 

 YES 

 

     25.       Is an alternate design, as long as it provides the same coverage area, acceptable for some of 

the parking garage roof top locations (camera vantage points from stair towers rather than light 

poles)? 

 

It must be bid apples to apples. 

An alternative may be proposed with the expected effect on cost and efficiency. 

 

      26.       Is PVC conduit acceptable in the garages to meet outdoor electrical codes? 

 YES 

 

      27.       Is all wiring required to be plenum?  If not, please indicate sites where it is not required 

(unless in a true plenum environment by code). 

 

      28.       Does network cabling need to be CAT5E or CAT6?  (Please specify per location) 

 

 CAT5E an alternative could be proposed with CAT6 included. 

 

      29.       Will the City be providing the CAT5E/CAT6 patch panels/ports? 

 

 YES 

 



      30.       Can you provide clarity on the scope for the cameras (8 outdoor)  at the water 

reservoir?(including device and switch locations, plans, etc.).   

 

 There are 6 existing cameras that tie to the water treatment plant at this time. The new will 

utilize the same pathway as existing. New cameras might have to be wireless because of 

locations. 

 

      31.      Can you provide clarity on the scope for the cameras (3 indoor, 15 outdoor) at the water 

treatment facility? (Including device and switch locations, plans, etc.) 

 

 As per drawings with locations. 

 

      32.     Parking garages. What is the acceptable method for conduit installation in exposed 

areas?  Do we have to install rigid conduit or is PVC acceptable?   

 

PVC is acceptable 

 

              33.   Please confirm what direction you wish to go in regards to the EXISTING CAMERAS 
 

 Leave them just as they are. (Stand Alone) 

 Replace them with new 1080P Axis cameras and have them be part of the new 
platform 

 Other – reuse where possible to tie into new system. Replace if they will not 
work with the new system 

 
34.  Are you requiring BONDING of any sort? 
 
A Performance Bond 
 
35.  Can we assume our role in the integration to others such as UVM is to give them a 
pathway into Qognify? 
 
This is still being discussed. UVM is not hosting the software for the camera’s, only 
CBORD. How we integrate them is a good question that I am working to resolve. 
 
36.  Please confirm what direction you want to go in regards to Recording Redundancy 
 

 Have NVR’s at each site with SD cards in select or all cameras 

 Have single server centrally located 

 Have redundant servers 



 Other – there will be a server at each building with a UPS back-up. The video will 
stream to one central location (Police Station) for storage with redundant 
servers there. 

 
        37.  Are you requiring PLENUM jacket cable or just standard PVC jacket? 

 

 Standard PVC jacket is my understanding. 

 

 


